
From: City of Ocala - Contracting Officer
To: Christina M. Guy; Michelle Brooker; Patricia Lewis; Shayatta J. Roberts; Daphne Robinson; Ashley Presley
Subject: Your policy exception has been approved.
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 7:21:51 PM

 

 

Your policy exception has been approved.

Approval Comments:  drobinson@ocalafl.org
This procurement exception is APPROVED.   As a political subdivision of
the state of Florida, the City of Ocala qualifies as an eligible user of direct
purchase contracts negotiated between Texas Underground and the Florida
Sheriff's Association for the PipeHunter Combo Sewer Cleaner
101035PH8C, Contract No. FSA23-EQU21.0-Equipment.  This contract
was awarded by the Florida Sheriff's Association for a term effective
October 1, 2023 through September 30, 2025.  716 prospective venders
were invited to participate in the solicitation.  Discounted pricing offered by
Texas Underground under the contract will be extended and guaranteed to
political subdivisions of the state of Florida.   This purchase will exceed
$50,000.  Please calendar for an upcoming Council Agenda and create a
Munis Contract for FSA23-EQU21.0 - Equipment so that future purchases
through the end of the contract term can be tracked under a single contract.

 
  Procurement/Contract/P-Card Exception 
 

Select exception type: Contract

Reason for contract
exception:

Direct Purchase off Governmental Contract (Goods Only)

Enter a brief description of
your exception request:

direct purchase of a sewer cleaner through governmental
contract

Attach all documents related
to the exception that can
assist the Contracting
Officer's decision.

Award Report _ PipeHunter Sewer Cleaner - 101035PH8C.pdf
CIty of Ocala, FL - Table 1 - PipeHunter Sewer Cleaner.pdf
FSA Cooperative Purchasing Program.pdf
Item_364_PipeHunter_101035PH8C_Build_Sheet_.pdf
Item_364_Sewer_Cleaner_PipeHunter_101035PH8C_Options_-
_Table_1.pdf

Department (FLT) FLEET

Requestor Name Christina Guy

Requestor Email CGuy@ocalafl.gov
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Phone number (352) 351-6680

Courtesy Copy Email 1 jking@ocalafl.gov

Who authorized requesting
this exception? John King

 


